
 

  

 
DATE:  April 21, 2020 
 
TO:  City Commission 
 
FROM:  Public Art Committee 
 
SUBJECT: Mosaic Team Term 2 Design Theme Proposal and Locations 
 
 
 At the meeting of the Public Art Committee held on February 20, 2020, the Committee 
recommended the design theme and locations provided by Lead Artist Sonata Kazimieraitine for the 
Mosaic Team Term 2 of the project. Ms. Kazimieraitine will continue to work with five apprentices to 
complete a “trail” located in the sidewalk starting at the Great Lawn and stretching northward to the 
Pompano Municipal Pier. The theme of the project will be sea life and will encourage visitors and locals 
to participate in a scavenger hunt encouraging exercise and education. 
 
 The Committee unanimously approved Sonata Kazimieraitine’s theme and locations. The 
Committee believes that this program will continue to enhance the aesthetic and cultural value of the 
City. 
 
 

_______Tobi Aycock_________ 
Tobi Aycock 

Vice-Chair 
Public Art Committee 

 
 


